From:  Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 11/1/2011 5:10:59 PM

To: 'Florio, Michel Peter’ (mike florio@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bec:
Subject: RE:
thx

From: Florio, Michel Peter [mailto:mike.florio@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 2011 3:40 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: RE:

All the best leaks come from the top | suppose. Please use with discretion and NO LOBBYING
between now and the official release or you'll never get advance notice again!l

EVENT DATE

Discovery On-going, with 10-day turn
around
PG&E Report on Hydrotesting November 22, 2011, following

Evidentiary Hearing on Lines
101, 132a, and 147

10:00 a.m.

Commission Courtroom,
State Office Building
505 Van Ness Avenue
San Francisco, CA
PG&E, SoCalGas, SDG&E, and Southwest serve December 2, 2011
supplemental testimony that illustrates the rate
impacts on various classes of customers if the same
cost allocation and rate design principles most
recently adopted for those companies were to be
employed for Implementation Plan costs

CPSD Report on Review of PG&E Implementation  [December 21, 2011
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Plan

CPSD Report on Review of SoCalGas’, SDG&E’s,
and Southwest’s Implementation Plans

January 3, 2012

SoCalGas and SDG&E file and serve supplement to

Motion for Memorandum Account proposing

schedule for GRC consideration of ratemaking issues;

Southwest file and serve ratemaking procedural
roposal

January 13,2012

Parties Responses to Supplemented Memorandum
Account Request

January 24, 2012

Resolution of whether to transfer out SoCalGas and
SDG&E’s Implementation Plan

As soon as practicable

Parties Serve Testimony on PG&E’s Implementation
Plan and Associated Ratemaking Issues

January 31, 2012

PG&E Serves Rebuttal Testimony

February 28, 2012

Evidentiary Hearings on PG&E’s Implementation
Plan

March 12 — 23, 2012
10:00 a.m.

Commission Courtroom,
State Office Building
505 Van Ness Avenue
San Francisco, CA

Briefing Schedule

To be set at the conclusion of

hearings.

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailte:BKC7@pge.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 2011 3:25 PM
To: Florio, Michel Peter

Subject: RE:

Can you tell me what you think the dates are ?

From: Florio, Michel Peter [mailto:mike. florio@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 2011 3:25 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: RE:

Probably not today, but it's in the works -- hashing out final details as fast as possible, given the

constraints in our STAR unit that actually publishes rulings and decisions

Argh!  Mike
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From: Cherry, Brian K [mailtc:BKC7@pge.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 2011 1:54 PM
To: Florio, Michel Peter

Subject:

Are we going to see a ruling out today on the DRA motion ?
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